¥ HHSA | LIVE WELL

i 4

CHILDREN, YOUTH AND FAMILIES (CYF) BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SYSTEM OF CARE COUNCIL

MEETING AGENDA
March 14, 2016 - 9:00-10:30 A.M
3255 Camino Del Rio South- La Jolla Room

I. Welcome and Introductions (Delrena Swaggerty) 2 minutes

Il. Approval of Minutes (Barry Fox) 2 minutes
¢ February 8, 2016

lll. Director's Report (Holly Salazar) 5 minutes

IV. Mental Health Services Act (MHSA)- Update (Gary Ulmer-Goodrich) 5 minutes
¢ MHSA Executive Summary (Handout)

V. Business items 10 minutes
» Student Mental Health Services Report 2015-112 (Yael Koenig)

v Link: hitp://www bsa.ca.gov/pdfsfreporis/2015-112.pdf

Provision of ICC and IHBS as Medically Necessary Through EPSDT (Yael Koenig)- Handout

Brief contact Workgroup Update (Fran Cooper/Julie McPherson)

Children’s Mental Well-Being Celebration 2016- Wednesday, May 4, 2016 {Edith Mohler)

Autism Services (Handout)- Dan Clark

Medi-Cal Expansion for Undocumented Children (Yael Koenig)- Booklet

Bi-Annual Joint Meeting Focus (Yael Koenig)

VI. Sectors “Hot Topics” from Council Representatives 40 minutes
Public Input/Discussion to follow (Delrena Swaggerty) - Handout
¢ Warm Handoff (Delrena Swaggerty)}- Handout
e February Public Input- Limited Psychiatrist- Hot Topic in May 2016

VIl. Committee Update Reports (If time permits) 20 minutes
A, Outcomes (Angela Chen)- Handout
B. Early Childhood {(Ali Freedman)
C. Education Advisory (Mara Madrigal-Weiss)
D. QI-Performance Improvement Team (Liz Miles)- Handout

X. Announcements 1 minute
« Joint Meeting next month April 11 from 9-10:30 A.M. at County Operations Center-
5520 Overland Ave, San Diego, CA 92123 in the Hearing Room
« March of Dimes March for Babies - April 23" at Balboa Park {Flier)

CYFBHSOCC EXEC. COMMITTEE NEXT MEETING- TAY JOINT COUNCIL
Date & Time TBD Monday, April 11, 2016
{Conference Caill) 9:00-10:30 A.M. at COC- Hearing Room

Committees/Sectors/Workgroups Meetings Information;
Qutcomes Committee: Meets the first Tuesday of the month-La Vista Room-11:30 A.M. to 1:00 P.M.
Early Childhood Committee: Meets afier this meeting-La Jolla Room-10:30 A_.M. to Noon.
Education Advisory Committee: Meets quarterly the 4th Tuesday of the month-La Jolla Room-11:30 A.M. to 1:00 P.M.
TAY Workgroup: Meets quarterly the fourth Wednesday of the month-La Vista Room-11:30 A M. to 1:00 P.M.
CYF CADRE Sub-Committee: Meets quarterly-2" Thursday of the month-De! Mar Room.-1:30-3 P.M.
CCRT. Meets the first Friday of the month-La Jolla Room from 10:00 to 11:30 A.M.
Family and Youth Sector: Meets the 3" Tuesday of the month-5:00-6:30 P.M. Informalion at 619-546-5852
Private Sector; Meets the 2™ Monday of the month- Bonita Room- 8:15 {0 9:00 A.M,



(\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\N‘\\N‘\\\\‘\N‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\»\‘\‘\‘\\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘}

<‘~/‘¢/‘l~/‘~/‘f¢‘l‘¢“¢“¢l’l¢l¢‘//ll‘f«//‘f’l‘J‘v‘/‘/‘«/‘l‘l‘lqﬁJ‘J‘f’lv“-ﬁfll/‘l‘lff/‘/‘/’l‘f/‘!

CHILDREN’S SYSTEM OF CARE PRINCIPLES

CSOC Council Vision: San Diego youth are healthy, safe, successful in school, and in
their transition to adulthood, while being law abiding, while living in a home and community
that supports strong family connections.

Mission: The purpose of the System of Care Council is to ensure that all agencies serving
San Diego county youth from age 0 through age 21 have coordinated services resulting in
improved youth and family, and system outcomes consistent with System of Care Values
and Principles.

. Collaboration of four sectors: The cornerstone of the CSOC is a strong four sectors

partnership between youth/families, public agencies, private organizations and education
that ensure accountability to achieve System of Care (SOC) goals and quality outcomes
consistent with SOC philosophy.

. Integrated: Among the four sector partners services are comprehensive, accessible

coordinate behavioral and physical health care, provide seamless fransition of care and
utilize natural community supports,

. Youth quided, family driven: Youth and families actively participate in service delivery,

planning, and program and policy development.

. Individualized: Services are flexible and designed to meet and build upon the unigue

needs, strengths and potential of each youth, and family.

. Strength-based: Individualized plans and services identify and utilize youth/family

strengths to facilitate heaith and wellness.

. Community-based: Sector pariners offer an array of services in each region and

strengthen family and youth connections to neighborhood and local community resources..

. Outcome driven: Service delivery systems continuously improve services by measuring

and evaluating outcomes and use resuits to modify practices.

. Culturally Competent: Service providers honor the diversity of cultures,; address the

complexities within and between cultures, and provide accessible and relevant services.

10.10.11
v“v“w/o/‘s/‘c/\/'J‘JV‘q/‘«/’I«’J‘f¢¢’f¢‘¢¢'«’¢«“¢’l¢¢f¢‘«’v’f«'¢‘¢‘¢'¢V‘¢¢'/‘/

2
7
T4
2
?
4
4
$
l
l
?
4
4
4
[
7
e
4
74
?
?
}’
5
%
?
4
?
4
l
l
2
4
%
4
4
?
?
P4
4
::
4
4
P4
4
4
4
?
P4



¢ HHSA - LIVE WELL

CHILDREN, YOUTH AND FAMILIES (CYF) BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SYSTEM OF CARE COUNCIL

MEETING MINUTES
February 8, 2016 - 9:00-10:30 A.M
3255 Camino Del Rio South- La Jolla Room

+ =Member in Attendance O =Absent E =Excused

CONSTITUENCY | MEMBER | sTATUS { ALTERNATE | sTaTUS
PUBLIC SECTOR

I Mental Health Board Rebecca Hernandez O VACANT

2 Behavioral Health Services | Laura Vieugels, M.D. + Jean Avila +

3 Probation Timothy Hancock + Margie Deleon O

4 Child Welfare Services Debra Zanders-Willis (@] Barry Fox +

5 HHSA Regional Dori Gilbert + Judy Benson O
Representative

6 Public Health Dr. Dean Sidelinger 8] Rhonda Freeman

7 Juvenile Court H. Judge Carolyn O Michelle Johnsen O

Caielti
8 First 5 Commission Kim Gallo 0O Jennifer Wheeler +
EDUCATION SECTOR

9 SELPA Angela McNeece O Carolyn Nunes O

10 | Regular Education Mara Madrigal-Weiss + Don Buchheit O
Pupil Personnel Services

I School Board Barbara Ryan E Carol Skiljan 0

12 | Special Education FACANT Aidee Angulo 0

PRIVATE SECTOR

13 | San Diego Regional Center | Carlos Flores O Dan Clark =
for Developmentally
Disabled

14 | Alcohol and Drug Elizabeth Urquhart 0 Angela Rowe +
Contractors Association

15 Mental Health Contractors | Steve Jella + Delrena Swaggerty O
Association

16 | Mental Health Contractors | Barent Mynderse + Dixie Galapon +
Association

17 | SANDAN Margaret Iwanaga- + Rosa Ana Lozada +

Penrose

18 Fee for Service Provider Mary Clark, Ph.D. + VACANT

19 | Wraparound Constituency | Delrena Swaggerty + Carrie Kintz +

20 | Healthcare Provider Dr. Pradeep Gidwani +

FAMILY AND YOUTH SECTOR

21 Family and Youth Donna Ewing Marto + Melinda Furfuro ')
Reoundtable (FYRT)

22 | Youth Special VACANT VACANT
Education/Mental lealth

it} Family Receiving Services | Debbic Stolz O Pam Toohey O




* HHSA “ LIVE WELL

24 Youth-Representing Sarah Pauter E Stacey Stevens O
Residential and/or Juvenile
Justice
COMMITTEES (Non-voting members unless a member of the Council)
- Outcomes Commitice Angela Chen +
Chair
- Executive Committec Barry Fox
Chair
- Early Childheod Ali Freedman +
Committee Chair
- Education Commitiee Mara Madrigal-Weiss
Chair

Staffing Support: Yael Koenig, Edith Mohler, Grisel Ortega
. Welcome and Introductions (Barry Fox)

Il. Approval of Minutes- January 11, 2016 (Delrena Swaggenrty)- Handout
e Approved.

l. Director's Report (Alfredo Aguirre)
+ Continuum of Care Reform Implementation- Foster Care
v This reform is consistent with the Children’s System of Care principles and values.
v Child Welfare Services (CWS) and Behavioral Health Services (BHS) are involved in the
State/County Implementation Team.
v There are a number of state workgroups which Alfredo and Yael will represent BHS.

» Retirements at BHS
v Anne Fitzgerald, former Program Manager at Southeast Mental Health Clinic and most
recently Workforce, Education and Development Program Manager recently retired from
County service. She was recognized for her work in reducing disparities and commitment to
children and youth.
v Laura Colligan, former Chief at the Special Education Unit, Program Manager at Juvenile
Forensics and most recently, Pathways to Well-Being Program Manager also retired. She
was recognized for addressing sub-populations that BHS strives to impact.

IV. Mental Health Services Act {(MHSA)- Update (Adrienne Collins-Yancey)

+ The MHSA team is completing analysis of the community forums.

s There were over 300 participants and 3,000 comments submitted.

¢ The comments/feedback data was divided into two tiers:

v Tier: Data identified as the top priorities.
v Tier 2-Rest of the comments. Looked at similarities of questions and combined them.

« The Mental Health Services Oversight Accountability Commission (MHSOAC) approved new
Prevention and Early Intervention regulations/reporting requirements. Programs will continue to
receive information about the changes.

e There have been some concerns aboul the new reporting requirements. Community forums will be
scheduled throughouth the State to address these concerns. Adrienne Collins-Yancey will aitend the
first forum session in Sacramento. Comments can be shared by sending them to:
Adrienne. Yancey@sdcounty.ca.gov.

V. Business ltems
A. Emergency Screening Unit (Dr. Laura Vleugels and Yael Koenig)

¢ In response to the changing needs in the community the County is working to expand and
centralize crisis stabilization services.

« A first step in the process is to shift Emergency Screening Unit day to day operations fo New
Alternatives effective July 1, 2016. New Alternatives is a contractor providing overnight and
holiday coverage at ESU.

e This will be a seamless transition 1o the community with no disruption in services.



HHSA “ LIVE WELL

¥

¢ The County recognizes that a more centralized location is held for ESU and is exploring
options.

= Additionally, the County is seeking funding from the California Health Facilities Financing
Authority (CHFFA) to support renovating a centralized facility for ESU.

B. Continuum of Care Reform (AB 403) State/County Implementation (Barry Fox)- Handouts

¢ The Continuum of Care Reform (CCR) draws together a series of existing and new reforms to
the children welfare services programs. It was designed based on the understanding that
children who must live apart from their biological parents do better when they are cared for in
committed nurturing family homes.

e The availability of broad array of mental health services is essential to the proper support of
children and youth places in foster care as a result of abuse or neglect.

This reform impacts both CWS and BHS.
It will impact how CWS approves families, providers, foster homes, relatives homes
Behavioral Health Services is waiting for instructions from the State about Therapeutic Foster
Care Services.
C. Two Presentations a Year in Lieu of "Hot Topics” (Delrena Swaggerty)

» Atlast year's Strategic Planning Meeting it was agreed by the Council to hold two presentations
a year to accommodate Sector Hot Topics in the agenda,

» The Council has agreed to not hold any presentations for the remaining of the current fiscal
year and will re-visit this topic next fiscal year.

D. Brief Contact Workgroup Update (Rebecca Raymond)

¢ Group commenced on January 7, 2016. There was a wide range of CYF program
representation and initial group discussions went well,

e There was discussion related to identifying the target “high risk” population, increased
Utilization Management training for clinicians, and questions with regard to proper/eligible use
of service codes.

The initial workgroup feedback/data is currently being reviewed.

» Next meeting scheduled for February 25, 2016. The Quality Improvement unit will provide a
presentation on service codes billing items.

E. CYFBHS Mental Well-Being Celebration 2016 Ad Hoc Commiittee Update (Edith Mohler)- Handout

e The committee has representation from all sectors.

* SAMHSA Theme: Finding Help, Finding Hope; Explores strategies for improving access to
behavioral health services and support for children and youth and young adults with mental and
substance abuse disorders and their families.

¢ Currently working on determining a local theme and obtaining funding for the celebration.

» Celebration will include an art project based on the selected theme. This project intends to
engage children in the system of care by having make a drawing based on this year’s theme.

* Celebration will be scheduled the first week of May.

F. Health Plan Seat

* Hot lopics conversations elicit that Health Plan member representation at the Council would

strengthen the Council and the discussions.

® According to the current Council bylaws, there are no more available member seats. It was
decided to revisit this topic at the July 2016 Annual Strategic Planning Meeting and review the
Wraparound Constituency.

VI. Sectors “Hot Topics” from Council Representatives
Public Input/Discussion to follow (Delrena Swaggerty/Barry Fox) — Handout
A. Please see Sector “Hot Topics” handout attached: Postpartum Depression
B. Written Public Input- Limited Psychiatrist.

VIl. Committee Update Reports (If Time Permits)
C. CADRE (Bethany Hansell)- None.
D. CCRT (Edith Mohler)- None.
E. TIS (Jean Avila/Lauren Chin)- None.

Vill. Announcements
» Family and Youth As Partners Subcommittee (Donna Ewing-Marto)- Handout.
v February 24, 2016 from 10:00-11:30am at 5005 Texas St, Suite 104, San Diego, CA 92108.



* HHSA

» Family and Youth Rountable- Sector Report February 2016 (Handout).
» Medi-Cal Behavioral Health Quick Guide (Handout).

Action ltems

" LIVE WELL

Action ltems Action By Action Due
PEI changes and Handout will go out to the Adrienne Complete
Council Yancey
Link to Final Report for Innovations programs Adrienne Complete
Yancey
2 presentations a year discussion Council FY16-17
Health Plan Seat- Council to review seats in Council July 2016- Strategic Planning

bylaws.

Screening Tool

George Scolari

Pending

Committees/Sectors/Workgroups Meetings Information:
Outcomes Committee: Meets the first Tuesday of the month-Del Mar Room-11:30 A.M. to 1:00 P.M
Early Childhood Committee” Meets after this meeting-La Jolla Room-10-30 A M. to Noon.
Education Advisory Committee: Meets quarterly the 4ih Tuesday of the month-La Jolla Room-11:30 A M. to 1:00 P.M.
TAY Workgroup Meets quarterly the fourth Wednesday of the month-La Vista Room-11:30 A M. to 1:00 P.M.
CYF CADRE Sub-Committee: Meets quarterly-2"® Thursday of the month-Del Mar Room.-1:30-3 P.M.
CCRT: Meets the first Friday of the month-La Jolla Room from 10:00 to 11:30 A M
Family and Youth Sector: Meets the 3" Tuesday of the month-5:00-6:30 P.M. Information at 619-546-5852
Private Sector: Meets the 2™ Monday of the month- Bonita Room- 8:15 to 9.00 A M.



& | BHASA

Fall 2015 Community Engagement Forums

Executive Summary 5 LIVE WELL
L.
ANALYSIS OF TIER | AND TIER Il DATA
The County of San Diego is divided into six Health and Human Services regions as shown in the
colored sectioned map lo the right. Data was derived from 13 Behavioral Health Services (BHS)
Community Engagement Forums held during October and November 2015.
Almost 900 participants attended the forums, including persons with lived experience having a g
mental illness and subslance use issues, family members, providers, schools, faith communities, c

judicialflaw enforcement, healthcare and communily arganizations,
Parlicipanis were sealed at tables of 8 to 10 individuals and lead in three 25 minute discussion
sessions of various categories by a County staff person who served as the group facilitator.

The County of San Biego is
divided inta six Health and
Human Services regions.

The {acilitator or a note taker wrote down all suggested priorities on flipcharts. At the end of each
discussion session, each group was asked to rank their group's top three priorities for that calegory. Over 3,000 commenls
were collected from all of the forums,

The top three priorities identified by the forum parlicipants were grouped by similarities; the number of grouped priorities were
tallied, and then ranked from highest lo lowest. This process was done for each of the calegories and was labeled Tier | data.
Tier | dala was utilized in the determination of mid-year enhancements to MHSA funded programs. The same ranking process
was utilized to prioritize all of the remaining comments and this data was termed Tier II. Tier | and Tier Il data were considered
when determining MHSA programming for Fiscal Year 16-17.

Mental Health Prevention
Tier | Priorities Tier || Priorities
1. Increase school based Prevention and Early Access to services for mild to moderate
Intervention services {during and after school, treatment.
teacher training). Increase school based Prevention and
2. Increasing community education on mental health-It's Early Intervention services {during and
Up 2 Us, Mental Health First Aid, etc. after school, teacher training).
3. Increase provider/consumer education on how to Increase family support services.
navigate the system and availability of services. Increasing community education on
4. Increase services for the DeaffHard of Hearing mental health-It's Up 2 Us, Mental Health
community. First Aid, etc.
5. Increase family support services. Stigma elimination in families through
community support/meetings.
Aleohol and Other Drug Prevention
Tier | Priorilies Tier Il Priorities
1. Increase education on heroin. Alcahol and other drug education in school
2. Targeted campaign to Transilion Aged Youth specific to with an emphasis on middle school
marijuana. education.
3. Alcohol and other drug education in school with an Diversion programs for youth focusing on high
emphasis on middle school education. risk behavioral/clean and sober activities.
4. Increase funding for alcohol and other drug E-Cigarettes, Tobacco and Vaping.
prevention. Increase funding for alcohol and other drug
5. Educalion campaign to providers on prescription prevention.
medicine abuse. Policy changes (local control-licensing for
liquor and smoke shops/marijuana),

*Text in bold represents priorities that appear in both Tier 1 and Tier I Data




Acute and Long Term Care

Tier | Priorities

Tier || Priorities

1. Increase access to acute crisis stabilization beds 1. Increase long term care residential facilities
including American Sign Language for the DeaffHard and skilled nursing facilities that includes
of Hearing community, medical and psychiatric services particularly
2. Increase long term care residential facilities and for the gravely disabled and Deaf/Hard of
skilled nursing facilities that includes medical and Hearing community.
psychiatric services particularly for the gravely 2. Increase access to acute crisis stabilization
disabled and Deaf/Hard of Hearing community. beds including American Sign Language for
3. Improve discharge plans and transitioning process. the Deaf/Hard of Hearing community.
4. Increase funding for psychiatric hospital beds particutarly 3. Intensive case management to link consumers to
for geriatric and pedialric patients. appropriate level of higher and lower care and that
5. Increase Board and Cares that are therapeutic, have includes services to D/HH.
appropriale guidelines, and better trained staff. 4. Increase transilionalfsupportive housing and crisis
housing for all ages.
5. Continuum of care: expand services and better
integration.
Workforce Development
Tier | Prigrities Tier |l Prigrities
1. Increase Training and Technical Assistance. 1. Increasing Training and Technical Assistance.
2. Increase funding to retain qualified behavioral health staff 2. Provide Behavioral Health Career Pathways,
with compelilive salaries. 3. Provide Financial Incentives Programs.
3. Provide Behavioral Health Career Pathways. 4. Increase staffing levels fo reduce workload and
4. Develop cultural competency training and programs for decrease burnout.
the DeaffHard of Hearing community. 5. Provide oulreachfeducation to employers to
5. Provide Financial Incentive Programs. increase hiring of persons with SMI.
Community-Based Mental Health Treatment
Tier | Prigrities Tier [l Priorities
1. Increase housing supports. 1. Increase housing supports.
2. Increase funding to retain qualified behaviora! health 2. Increase capacity for inpatient and outpatient
staff with compelitive salaries. services with an emphasis on North County.
3. Increase capacity for inpatient and cutpatient 3. Increase staffing/decrease workload.
services with an emphasis on North County, 4. Family (children and parent) support services that
4. Better coordination of care when ¢lient is discharging or encompass confidential mental health and ACD
transitioning. for the entire family and family coaches.
5. Integrates one-stop shop service for adults and youths 5. Complete range of services needed for the
addressing mental health and alcohal and other drug DeafiHard of Hearing community.
issues.
Community-Based Alcohol and Other Drug Treatment
Tier | Priorities Tier Il Priorities
1. Increase long term residential treatment facilities, 1. Increase blended funding, such as EPSDT and
outpatient/inpatient treatment, and recovery Drug Medi-Cal services, and coordination of
programs particularly for teens and men. treatment between and alcohol and other drug
2. Increase blended funding, such as EPSDT and Drug providers, for all ages and for all persons with
Medi-Cal services, and coordination of treatment co-occurring disorders.
between alcohol and other drug providers, for all 2. Increase long term residential treatment
ages and for all persons with co-occumring facilities, outpatient/inpatient treatment, and
disorders. recovery programs particularly for teens and
3. Increase funding for a variety of sober living housing men.
(e.q. single fathers with children) that includes 3. Increase medical detox facilities that are more
regulation, oversight and tesling. i affordable and voluntary detox centers
4. Increase medical detox facilities that are affordable particularly in the North County regions and
and voluntary detox centers particularly in the North detox for children.
County regions and detox for children, 4. Increase culturally competent interprelers
5. Increase transportation support fo provide better access particularly for the DeaffHard of Hearing (D/HH) in
{o trealment programs, such as daily or discounted bus treatment services.
pass. 5. Improve the knowledge and dissemination of

information for services (what is oul there, where,
what they cover such as Medi-Cal via social
media, public TV, radio and multimedia or
community fairs.




&

,"-"—_"“'\ Elaine M. Howle State Auditor

State Auditor i Doug Cordiner Chief Deputy

January 19, 2016 2015-112

The Governor of California
President pro Tempore of the Senate
Speaker of the Assembly

State Capitol

Sacramento, California 95814

Dear Governor and Legislative Leaders:

As requested by the Joint Legislative Audit Committee, the California State Auditor presents this
audit report concerning special education mental health services provided to students through
individualized education programs (IEPs). Provisions of Assembly Bill 114 (AB 114)—which took
cffect in July 2011—transferred the responsibility for providing these services from county mental
health departments to local educational agencies (LEAs).

This report concludes that in some cases LEAs removed mental health services from student
IEPs because of AB 114 and that the California Department of Education (Education) and LEAs
have not analyzed whether the mental health services provided since AB 114 took effect have
benefited students. Education administers the State’s special education program through special
education local plan areas (SELPAs), which are regional entities comprised of one or more LEAs.
We reviewed student records across four SELPAs and found that LEAs removed mental health
services from some students IEPs because of AB 114, and for other students we found that LEAs
could not explain why services were removed from [EPs. Education has not conducted an analysis
of the educational outcomes of the students who receive mental health services to determine
whether the services are assisting students in accessing their education. This type of analysis is
critical to determining whether the closer connection between these services and educational
outcomes that some expected would occur has actually resulted in improved outcomes for
students receiving these mental health services.

Another expectation at the time the Legislature approved AB 114 was that the transfer in
responsibility for mental health services would result in a cost savings for providing those services.
However, Education has not required LEAs to track their costs to provide the mental health
services in student IEPs and, as a result, none of the LEAs we visited could report the total amount
they spent to provide these services. We also found that, if county mental health departments
use LEAs as contracted providers, the LEAs could access additional funding for mental health
services through the California Medical Assistance Program. As a result, we recommend that
the Legislature amend state law to require all county mental health departments to contract with
LEAs in their county so that the State can maximize the funding for LEAs to provide mental
health services.

Respectfully submitted,

Eloine V). freote

ELAINE M. HOWLE, CPA
State Auditor

621 Capitol Mall, Suite 1200 Sacramento, CA 95814 916.445.0255 316.327.0019 fax www.auditor.ca.gov



BHS-CYF Information Alert
2-16-16

' DHCS MHSUDS INFORMATION NOTICE NO.: 16-004
PROVISION OF ICC AND IHBS AS MEDICALLY NECESSARY THROUGH EPSDT

On February 5, 2016 the Department of Health Care Services issued an Information
Notice regarding the Provision of Intensive Care Coordination (ICC) and Intensive
Home Based Services (IHBS) as Medically Necessary Through EPSDT. The notice
outlines that Mental Health Plans (MHPs) “are obligated to provide ICC and [HBS |
through the EPSDT benefit to all children and youth under the age of 21 who are eligible
for the full scope of Medi-Cal services and who meet medical necessily criteria for these
services. Neither membership in the Katie A. class nor subclass is a prerequisite to
consideration for receipt of ICC and IHBS, and therefore a child does not need to have
an open child welfare services case to be considered for receipt of these services.”

Counties are working together through the Counly Behavioral Health Directors
Association of California (CBHDA) to obtain clarifications for the DHCS regarding the
Information Notice.

The County of San Diego Behavioral Health Services (BHS) — Children, Youth and
Families (CYF) Team is evaluating the system impact and how to implement this
direction from the DHCS.

Providers are to continue following existing protocol until
further written direction/training is provided by BHS-CYF.

Please direct any input and questions to your program COR and/or Amanda
Lance-Sexton, the Interim County Pathways to Well-Being Program Manager at
Amanda.Lance-Sexton@sdcounty.ca.gov

i 1

ye LIVE WELL




State of California—Health and Human Services Agency

DHCS Department of Health Care Services

N

JENNIFER KENT EDMUND G. BROWN JR.
DIRECTOR GOVERNOR
DATE: February 5, 2016

MHSUDS INFORMATION NOTICE NO.: 16-004

TO: COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTH PROGRAM DIRECTORS
COUNTY DRUG & ALCOHOL ADMINISTRATORS
COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTH DIRECTORS ASSOCIATION
CALIFORNIA COUNCIL OF COMMUNITY BEHAVIORAL HEALTH
AGENCIES
COALITION OF ALCOHOL AND DRUG ASSOCIATIONS

SUBJECT: PROVISION OF 1CC AND IHBS AS MEDICALLY NECESSARY
THROUGH EPSDT

REFERENCE: MHSD INFORMATION NOTICE 13-10
MHSD INFORMATION NOTICE 13-11
MHSD INFORMATION NOTICE 13-19
MHSUDS INFORMATION NOTICE 14-010
MHSUDS INFORMATION NOTICE 14-36

The purpose of this Department of Health Care Services (DHCS) Mental Health and
Substance Use Disorder Services (MHSUDS) Information Notice is to remind county
Mentai Health Plans (MHPs) that they are obligated to provide Intensive Care
Coordination (ICC) and Intensive Home Based Services (IHBS) services to beneficiaries
under age 21 who are eligible for the full scope of Medi-Cal services and meet the
medical necessity criteria for Specialty Mental Heaith Services. This notice clarifies that
neither membership in the Katie A.' class or subclass is a prerequisite to receiving
medically necessary ICC and IHBS services, and therefore a child need not have an
open child welfare services case to be considered for receipt of these services.

BACKGROUND

EPSDT Services

Federal Medicaid law requires states to provide EPSDT services to beneficiaries under
the age of 21 who are eligible for the full scope of Medicaid services, as medically
necessary, to correct or ameliorate defects and physical and mental illnesses or

! Katie A. elc., et al. v Bonta efc. et al., Class Action Settlement Agreement (Case No. CV-02-056662 JAK [SHx]}

Mental Health & Substance Use Disorder Services
1501 Capitol Avenue, MS 4000, P.O. Box 987413
Sacramento, CA 95899-7413
Phone: {916} 440-7800 Fax. (916)319-8219
Internet Address: www.dhes ca gov



MHSUDS INFORMATION NOTICE NO.: 16-004
February 5, 2016
Page 2

conditions. This requirement obligates states to provide Medicaid-covered services
whether included in a State’s Medicaid State Plan or not.? In California, Medicaid
specialty mental health services are provided by MHPs through a waiver and MHPs are
responsible for providing, or arranging for the provision of, those services for eligible
beneficiaries. ICC and IHBS are allowable services under the Medicaid Act as an
EPSDT benefit, when medically necessary.

Katie A.

The class action lawsuit Katie A. v. Bonta was filed on July 18, 2002, and in 2011 a
settlement agreement was reached in the case. The settlement agreement transformed
the way that California’s child welfare and mental health systems work together to
facilitate the provision of an array of services (including ICC and IHBS) that are
coordinated, comprehensive, and community-based. It also identified a subclass of
children and youth with more intensive needs and called for these beneficiaries to
receive ICC and IHBS in their own home or in the most homelike setting appropriate to
their needs in order to facilitate reunification and to meet their needs for safety,
permanency, and well-being. Court jurisdiction over the settlement agreement ended in
December 2014.

MHP OBLIGATION TO PROVIDE ICC AND IHBS

MHPs are obligated to provide ICC and IHBS through the EPSDT benefit to all children
and youth under the age of 21 who are eligible for the full scope of Medi-Cal services
and who meet medical necessity criteria for these services. Neither membership in the
Katie A. class nor subclass is a prerequisite to consideration for receipt of ICC and
IHBS, and therefore a child does not need to have an open child welfare services case
to be considered for receipt of these services. This Information Notice supersedes any
prior guidance to the extent it conflicts with this Information Notice regarding iCC and
IHBS services.

DHCS will update the existing “Medi-Cal Manual for ICC, IHBS, and TFC for Katie A.
Subclass Members” as well as other resources to provide further clarification. All
components of ICC and IHBS, including the establishment of a Child and Family Team
and the provision of services through the principles of the Core Practice Model, remain
in effect.

? Mental Health Services Division (MHSD) Information Notice No 13-01 and 42 U S.C § 1396a{a){43}and 42U SC
§ 1396d(r).



MHSUDS INFORMATION NOTICE NO.: 16-004
February 5, 2016
Page 3

Questions regarding this Information Notice may be directed to Dina Kokkos-Gonzales,
Chief, Mental Health Services Division at (916) 654-2147.

Sincerely,
Original signed by

Karen Baylor, Ph.D., LMFT, Deputy Director
Mental Health & Substance Use Disorder Services

cc: Dina Kokkos-Gonzales, Chief
Mental Health Services Division
Department of Health Care Services
1501 Capitol Avenue, MS 2702
P.O. Box 997413
Sacramento, CA 95898-7413



What's the
Timelinel

R EEEEEEE

Change in Federal Law

The transition to Medi-Cal + We want to let you know about the change in the way you receive Behavioral Services (also
Managed Care funding of * known as Behavioral Health Treatment or BHT). BHT services may include, but are not
autism services will take llmlted to: Applied Behavior Analysis (ABA), behavioral interventions or parent training, As

place over a six month

period beginning in February
2016. SDRC will assist with
the transition by providing
copies of existing diagnostic
evaluations and records to
your managed care plan with
signed consent.

you may know, the Federal law changed and now Medi-Cal is required to make this treatment
a covered benefit for individuals under age 21 with a diagnosis of autism. You may have
already received a notice that this benefit is now available through your Medi-Cal Managed
Care plan,

It is important that you know what this change means:

ey et  SDRC will no longer fund your behavior  « During this transition period your current

from your Managed Care Plan intervention services. level of behavior intervention services will

60 days before the transition » Other services you receive which are stay the same {unless your treatment plan
begins and another notice will funded by SDRC will continue, changes).

be sent 30 days before the final - » You may make a request to your » The transition will occur beginning February
transition. SDRC is working Managed Care Plan to keep your 2016 through July 2016 based on your child’s
with the managed care plans, current behavior intervention provider. birth month.

providers and families to keep
you informed of the process.

B I I I e R R I N A

Each Medi-Cal Managed Care Plan has staff available to answer questions and provide
assistance. The contact numbers are below. As always, your SDRC Service Coordinator is also
available to provide support and assistance.

San Diego County Tmperial County
Care 1st Partner Plan California Health and Wellness
800-605-2556 877-658-0305
SAN DIEGO Community Health Group Partnership Plan Maolina Healthcare of California Partner Plan
REGIONAL CENTER 800-404-3332 888-665-4621

Health Net Community Solutions
800-675-6110

Kaiser Permanente
800-464-4000

Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan
888-665-4621

AT RGO

CHANGES IN THE WAY YOU RECEIVE BEHAVIORAL SERVICES

R TN i R e TR o AT = o= g o e e e . 5o L et e e e e+ et oy




ATTIITY S3THAYES HYGSTTH DM HiTY -

! VSHH?2

T713aM JAI
pa|qeL|910c/8/¢c sweiboid suoleAouul Joj poday |Bul] MaIASY VNJS dleAald vl
palget|GL0c/vLi6 G-0 Buiuolisuey; 10} saonoeud Jsag SMD agnd|cl
pPalqeliGLoc/vL/6 aAneniul buuaied Aylen SMO Aand|i i
palqel|5L0c/vLI6 WI0Jay 8Je)) JO WNNURJUOY SMO A[And|01
pajqellsiLozivLie $S800Y -Sjuapuadap Joulw-uou 10} S8JIAIDS SMD aand|é

‘JJopuey wiem
[NJSSB20NS dABIYOR
0} saonoeud }saq se ||am
se |eob ay) pue yopuey
LwIeMm JO UouLsp
UM J98ys 1oe} B dojarsp
[IIM SaIWoogns
1unod ayy 0}
yoeqg vodas pue 10)038 aleo pajelbajul usyibualls 0) Japlo Ul Y|
ajenld ay) 0} yoeq 00| 0] WaL)} X)) oM pjnom moy pue 3anoeld |eisusb
uaye)} a4 ||im uoIssnasiq|SLog/ivLIZL U1 a1} %00 Ajjuaund Asy) op 1eym SIOpUEH WIBAA ajenld ajeaudls
palqeL|SL0c/vLI6 SaI)ljigesip YUMm UINOoA u) 80ISN[ SJIUSANT Ul 85e310U| SjeAlld aleAld| .
pajqe) uohejussald|(GlLoe/vL/6 ylleay [eyuaw (ejuased pue bunisiA SWOH i3pircld YllesH 9leAld |9
10edul
uo uonenjeas SHa/Mm
Indur 1ap|oyaXeIS|GLOT/PLI6 1BABM DINQ GLLL aoy SleAld |G
Juass|ope
pajael |sLoc/vLi6 pa|qesip Jo} Ajlunpoddo swaoe|d asesiou| ajenld alenldiy
paiqeL|SLOc/vLi6 Buleys uoneuuojuy Slenlld SleAud|¢
paIqeL|sL0c/vL/6 SWIISAG pawLioju| ewnel | uoneonpd uolesnp3|e
paIqeL{SL0c/vL/6 (NOW STYOD) Wa)shs ssosoe bueys uoieuso) uoileanp3 uoneonp3|i
SSIU90Ud
[LNIWIONVAQY 3alva 91401 LOH AONINLILSNOD ¥O0.L03S

*SJUSLLIBOUNOULE JO AjUO jeUONEWIOMUI WO} Sjeledas pue jounsip aie so1do] JOH 10 SJeme 94 pINoys [1ouno)
ay} 10 uo yoeqpaayandur apiroid ued 1IDUNO) By} JeY) 10)0ag JnoA Buloaye/buluieped sway :SUEOUD pue spual] :s91do) JOH 101335

«SOIdOl LOH.. 401238
TONNOD AUV 40 WILSAS HLIVIH TVHOIAVHIE SAITINYY ANV HLNOA ‘NINATIHD



1713AM AN

VSHH»

‘UoNBUIWBSSIP

104 pub ayy

o} I ppe pue pasayjed
uojewojul Bumainal

aq [Is WeeH dlgqnd
‘UOIJELLLICJUI BOUBIY
yyeaH wnyedisod

ay) ypm pajepdn sem
pub ay) gi/8/z Bupuad
aie sasuodsay ‘indui 10}
1O JU3S SEM [00] X1jew
91/9z/1 uQ Bunsaw
1ounog xau o) Buug
pue spasu aziuoud o)
Jabunapis "I 's821N0s3)
Jay1eb o) sjoejuod

A2y pue saaiejuasaidal
1oUnod 0} puss

pue |0} Xujew 2)eaid
(1M IOUNOD BU | 'SBIAJBS
ui sdeb ay) 8as Janaq

0] pojeals aq O) payse
SEM S92UN0SaI JUSLND

‘sBumas sujeIpad ulyim Juswssasse wnpedisod
gidwexy ‘sassasoid uoneziuebio Apunwiwod

pue weiboid Bunsixs ojul pajeiBajul aq ued sadinosal
pue Buiiasios moy Ssasse pue uswom wnpedijsod
pue jueubaid u) s15pIoSIP AlaIXUB/POOW SSAIPPE

1ey) swesbosdsaifialens Auapl o) suoneziuebio
ApuUnwIwoD Yum jelogqe||o) “uawom wnpedisod

joxiew vy -gi/LL/L|SLOZ/PLICL pue Jueubaid u $19pI0sIp AjBIXUEB/POOW SSAIPPY yllesH oland aand | v
‘paysi|qe)sa jooojord
Kouabe-1ajuj uonnyisut
ay) uym weiboud
9380 e buiwioy
‘*0389 uo uonejuasasd
BN Wd IV -SL/E/EL
ounod e passnasiisLocivLIG {D3asD) uaipiyd 4o uolelojdx3 |BNXag |BIIBWIWCYD SHY olgndi|e
2 0] IAUWWOIqNS 15102/ L /6 Buimel | sejoN ssaiboig -sisupeq paioldwg qinoA/Apwedl yinoa/Awe |z
slauped sy {poddns Guualed Buisnoy
YINoA @ Ajlwe pautio} ‘po0} :xa) Juasuoo [ejuased INOYIM S82IAISS SaIloddns
punoy Apaau 0) Bunow|SLOZ/vLIG Bunsanbal sioui -|1UN0D) AoSIApY INOA Anue yinoAApwed | yinoasAwelL
$s3uo0ud alvd J1dOl LOH ADNANLILSNOD HO19D
ILNIWIONVAGY IS

"SJUBLISIUNOUUE 10 AjUO [EUOHEULIO WoJ) Sleiedas pue jounsIp aie soido) J0H J0 81Eme 3q pINoYS I2UN0Y
auy Jo uo spegpasyndul apiaoid ues uUNoD ay) eyl 101998 nok Bunoaye;Buluiepad swayl 'SUISOUOD pue Spuall :soido| joH 101988

a3ssnosia -.SJid0L LOH.. H0103S

FINNOD IV 40 WALSAS HILVIH TVHOIAVHIE SAIMINYA ANV HLNOA ‘NIUATIHD




34e3 91BUIPIOOT 01 JAPIO Ul JUIIJD B JNCGE UOITELIOU SIBYS O] PIMO|)Y

7N

:Y

TEE ) SEni) Y 7 _ww;ﬁ@@? ™

Japinoad
uossad ur 1apiaoid sadua|jeys SR DL
WB.N3 pue (Ajiwey pue ‘sypduans 0} WJoj |esta43l
PUB) U YIM 133 { ‘ssa1foud ‘spasu syl llewa/xede
* 01 JAQUIBLY 4815 B SPUaS L ssy/sy uo ojur aseys
Ukl : Ny ' Alleap! pue a1ep ayelul ue | “ 0 hm_u_>.o.a 3INNIBS MAU
= 5195 J9PIN0LD 3IIIBS MIAN e 341 (|82 a3 3Y) YUiMe

Japiaoud mau 0] $921N053. -
dn moj|o4 Juauipad
J3Y30 pue sajou adieydsip
Aessadau ||e apIacide

103110 3Y1 YyuM
3IALDS MU JO
£3p| 3y} 55NISIQe

Aem Ajawn e ul Jssuel ainsue o) (Atessasau uaym sasealal Buipndul) sjuswnaop Juauuad ||e apnjou) .

Aem Ajawi) & Ui uonewoyul [EaNRD Jo Buissed aINsuS 0) S19PIACI USBMISG UOIIESISAUOD J021Ip B 9pNjoU|  «
IBuUEL AL B U 4O PUeH uuep au) Jo ssa2ons ayl BuipieBal sapimold aoinies mau ay) o} yoeqpaa) apnjau| .
a|qissod 1aasuaym ssa001d ay) Ul YInoA so Jusd ‘Apwe) sy) apnjou] .

a2 3y} Ym paxiom sey oym Japinoid ay) Aq pejonpuos og .

SIS WSINJUOD YIM INDIC SWNBWOS  +

(1020104d weuboig uo Juapuadap ainsoj2 ased} weibosd Wwauno ay) o) 6uisod 8sed ay) 0} Joud JINJDQ -

MM HO-PUEH Wi SIYL

‘piemio) Buinow syse) ay) Bunaidwod 1oy
a|qisuodsa aq |im oym jno ainby pue 'syse aipaads ssnasip ‘Jay1ebo) WO 0f WEea) 11U Sy} SMOJ(E |t BSNEIBG SJUSIID 10§ INJSSEIINS AjpWwanxa st ss820.d
SAJEI0AE|I00 SILL “YINOA 3Y) Yim BUDOM USYM ||3M }I10M JUSIOP JO [[9M SHIOM Jeym jnoqe Japiaosd ised sy woly uoljeuuojul (1 pue ‘sapinosd jsed ey woly
uoissas [eul e (¢ ‘Japinosd wauno pue ised ypm uoissas Jutof e (Z 'UonEdIuNWILLOD 18312 (| ‘3aloAut pjnom Aouabe Jayjoue woy yopuey unem |espl uy

asoding

‘gsaoindas Bupueyus Jo ‘Buippe
‘Buinunuod a4 jIim oym uoieziuebio 1o *Aouabe ‘Alnus Japinosd Jayjoue o) ‘Juald e jo abexyul 1o 19jsury) paleuIpIood A|ineIed ay) SI JOPUBH ULBAN Y

IEL

Jayiebo) ybnouyy Bunjiem pue soop ay) o) Buid|ay,

JOpUBH WIBAA




COuHY OF AN DILGD
VRl

i
TILALLIE AFEY HU'AAT] SLEWI LS ALY

Medi-Cal Behavioral Health Transition of Care Form

Healthy San Diego

For Use Between Medi-Cal Managed Care & County Behavioral Health Providers

| SECTION A. CLIENT INFORMATION - - =
T'Neme Last sl Mudide Innal T Date of Birth ¥
| L1 Mot [T Femala

Sreot Addiess City State 2ip 5

Telephone # Alemale 1clephone i

Erergency ContactLegal Guardian TR = 'I'Fela:uonshlp S Tewphono® BEET
|
| SECTION B. PRACTITIONER INFORMATION - -
" Narg
IWOR—MMT:—NGIWD T S S EEonT it R
! Suect Address T T Cuy Stal.Zp = HiEa oy = ST

Telephone # Fax #

T Dae of kwtal T Behave:' Heal Livgnazs
ALSEsment l

=I‘ CmenFedeanrs T A
[ DicchrgedTransi:on Flan
L b i - DR
Recommended Tresgmong
0 Clicnt can be salely managed by primasy ¢are physician
[w] Clicnt can be salely managed by Health Plan Behavioral Health provider (Client has a mild to moderate mental health condition)
0O Clienf requires realment with a County Mental Health Plan provider {Client has a serious mental health condition)
T
I TO REACH A PLAMN REPRESENTATIVE e |
Carglgt Health Ptan Community Health Group Health Net (MHN} Kaiser Permanenio Mofina Healthcare OptumHealth
{855) 321- 2211 (800) 404.3332 {858) 426-0030 {877) 496-0450 {888} 665-4521 1-888-724.7240
Cara1sttom Chaed com Healthnel com Kporg Mglinghenithcare com  OptumHentmSanDiego com
. s o2 5
Ist  ¥Community Phealthher F3 o ihbmousA  oemumiem




PLA I A0 sgtar]l S L AGERTT

Healthy San Diego
Medi-Cal Behavioral Health Transition of Care
Process Guide

(o]

(=]

=)

WAy

Medi-Cal Managed Care Plan Behavioral Health Provider to County Behavioral Health Provider

When a Medi-Cal Managed Care Plan Behavioral Health Provider determines a member
has a Serious Mental Health condition and would be better served by a County behavioral
health provider the Transition of Care Form is completed.

The Health Plan behavioral health provider calls the San Diego County Access & Crisis Line
at 888-724-7240 to briefly review the case, the completed form and to discuss reasons for
the transition.

The Access & Crisis Line staff identifies County behavioral health provider(s} who may be
able to meet the behavioral health needs of the member and provides the health plan
provider their fax, phone number(s} and address(es).

The Health Plan behavioral health provider contacts the County provider to determine if
County criteria are met.

o Ifit is determined that the member does not meet criteria for County Behavioral
Health Services, the Health Plan behavioral health provider continues to treat
member for medically necessary services.

If County criteria are met, the providers shall work to develop an appropriate transition
plan.

As part of the agreed upon transition, the Health Plan behavioral health provider faxes
the County behavioral health Provider the Transition of Care Form. {recommended that if
a psychiatrist has treated the member, they speak directly to the next medical provider to
ensure praper medication and refills during the trans'tion).

The Health Plan behavioral health provider informs the member/guardian of the
transition plan and provides the County behavioral health provider information.

The Health Plan behavioral health provider confirms connection and beginning of services

to referred member.

l——— Fhre—Heatth—Plan—behaviora-heaith-provider—continues—providing -medical

services until member is transitioned to the County behavioral health provider.

Comenent [SJ1]: Secure Email? We also
recomend a direct contact from the providers

' Formatted: Highiight

Formatted: Highlight

Formatted: Highlight



by v san ey

'
IHE AR d P RURIARL LRI LY AL R T

Carelst Heahh Plan Community Health Group Health Net (MHN) Kaser Permananto Molina Heakthcare QptumHealh
8%5) 321 221 {300) 404-3332 {800, 426-0030 (877} 496-0450 {888) 665-4621 1.808-724-7240
Caraist com Chosd com Healthng) gom Kp org Mglinaheatthears com  OptumHoatthSanDiene com
3 . hE3]
Ist  ¥Community (P HealthNet - shmouna  ~ioprumcan

FAISER PERMANENTT AT ARE




Outcomes Committee March 2016 Report to CYFBHSOC

Outcomes Committee continues to review and discuss updates from the State in regards to DHCS's
implementation of a Performance Qutcomes System {(POS). Some outcome tools are being reviewed
however not finalized.

The proposal to implement the ECBI as an outcome measure for all programs that serve children 2-5
years old has been presented at CYFBHSOC, regional Program Managers meetings, and emailed to
stakeholders and received positive feedback. The ECBI will be used as an outcome measure starting July
1, 2016 and the training for data entry staff will be provided by CASRC in June.

CADRE Subcommittee completed and presented the Tip Sheet on documentation of Dual Diagnosis
concerns in the BHA to CYFBHSOC and the Regional Prograrm Managers meetings. The next CADRE
Subcommittee on April 14" will convene the 8 County Contracted programs to review the program
performance cutcomes,

The 2 questions in the BHA: “Have you ever experimented (only 1-3 times) with any substances?” AND
“Client has a parent or caregiver with a substance abuse problem” has been reinstated in the Children’s
BHA effective December 31, 2015. The Committee will review the outcomes gathered from these two
guestions after FY 1617.

Outcomes Committee continue to review how our system of care is addressing trauma: what’s the
prevalence and tracking of trauma, interventions used, how trauma is measured, and if outcomes of
trauma informed care can be measured.

New item on the agenda is to review the common diagnoses provided in the Children’s System of Care.



Please see the following PIT updates:

Notification of 2016 CC-PAS Administration

This is a notification that the Culturally Competent Program Annual Self-Evaluation {CC-PAS) will be
administered on April 4 to all clinical and non-clinical BHS program managers. The program managers
will have two weeks {until April 15} to complete the 20-item questionnaire. The tool is an annual
requirement, and the feedback is integral in the SDCBHS’s continuous effort to develop and enhance
strategies to reduce racial, ethnic, cultural, and linguistic disparities in our system.

FY 2014-15 Unit-Level Databooks

The FY 14-15 Unit-Leve! Databooks are now available and have been distributed to the CORs. The CORs
will be sending to their programs.

mHOMS Transition Trainings

The Health Outcomes Management System (HOMS) that many of BHS programs use, has been enhanced
with new features, data analysis tools, and additional items that align with the State-required PEI
regulations. The plan is to transition to the new system, mHOMS, on July 1, 2016. A series of trainings
will be held in May and June to help programs transition to mHOMS. If you use HOMS, stay tuned for
emails inviting you and your staff to attend.



